
 
CITY OF NAPLES 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 

NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 
PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
 
 
  
 
 

NOTIFICATION 
DATE: 

 
08/29/12 
  

BID OPENING DATE & TIME:

 
 09/07/12  

2:00PM 

BID NUMBER:

 
061-12 

BID TITLE:

 

PARKING STRUCTURE JOINT RE-
SEALING 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
Bid clarification:  Please provide a schedule to complete this project. 
 
 
 
Vendor questions are answered below: 
 
1) Did not see any drawings on the website.  Are there any drawings or waterproofing consultant 
reports? 
Answer:  There are no formal project or engineering reports. 
 
 2) The below is from your specifications. 
Remove ALL existing sealant and backing rod from expansion joints at: 

 Joints between Double T Sections: 135 joints at 61 ft each= 8235 lf--------------The 8,235 LF is 
not including ground floor parking and ramp going up to 2nd floor parking?...No Double 
at Tee's theses locations  

Answer:  Ground floor parking is not included. Bid on specifications as presented in the 
Invitation to Bid.  
 

 Total Length along interior wall: 1030 lf------------------------------------------------------The 1,030 LF 
is only on the 4th floor parking and ramp down to 3rd floor parking?  

Answer:  Bid on specifications as presented in the Invitation to Bid. 
 

 Inspect steel connecting plates and repaint-------------------------------------------------Only repaint 
rusted connection plates, or repaint all connection plates rusted or not? 

Answer:  Re-paint all connecting plates. 
 

IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 

3) Your Spec's call for the Tremco 240 FC Multi-component Polyurethane sealant....Although I like 
this sealant for its movement capability...it is a Multi-Component sealant and we always have the 
Human error involved when mixing sealant. Because this product will need to be mixed for 7-10 
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IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 

minutes with a special mixing paddle, I would like to suggest taking the Human element out of the 
equation and go with Tremco 240 FC Limestone pretinted version. This will remove any Human Error. 
Answer:  No substitutions.  Vendor will follow preparation and application as required by 
Tremco 240 FC Multi-component Polyurethane product. 
 
 
4)  Are the only plans/specs available on demandstar?  
 Answer: The information on the City Web Site and DemandStar is the same. 
 
5) Are you requiring the contractor to be a General Contractor? 
Answer: The contractor must be licensed, but is not required to be a General Contractor. 
 

# # # 
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